Earnest Alexander, Pharm.D., BCCCP, FCCM

Board Certified Critical Care Pharmacist & Healthcare Leader

Alexander Expert Consulting Services

13720 Springer Lane, Tampa, FL 33625 813-610-8784 / earnestalexanderpharmd@gmail.com



Areas of Expertise

- Forensic Pharmacology
- Medications / Medicine
- Causation (related to pharmacology)
- Psychopharmacology
- Critical Care
- Pain Management and Opioids
- Cardiovascular Pharmacology
- Drug Delivery

- Drug Effects / Reactions
- Drug Identification
- Drug Labels & Warnings
- Drug Safety
- Drug Toxicology
- Standard of Care for Pharmacy
- Standard of Care for Medical Prescribing and Medication Management

Summary

Board certified critical care pharmacist and healthcare leader with over 20 years of experience in medication safety and over 10 years as an expert witness in healthcare law pertaining to clinical pharmacology, pharmacy and medical malpractice, drug policy and regulations, and medication events. Provides a thorough review of case materials with merits outlined during case development. Faculty affiliations with the University of South Florida, Florida A & M University, and the University of Florida Colleges of Pharmacy.

Professional Experience

•	
Assistant Director, Clinical Pharmacy Services, Tampa General Hospital	2005-Present
Editor, AACN Advanced Critical Care Journal Drug Column	2005-Present
Residency Program Director, PGY2 Critical Care, Tampa General Hospital	2009-2019
Critical Care Pharmacotherapy Specialist, Tampa General Hospital	2001-2005

Residencies

PGY2 Critical Care/Nutrition Support Resident, University of Tennessee at Memphis	2000-2001
PGY1 Pharmacy Practice Resident, National Institutes of Health	1999-2000

Education

Doctor of Pharmacy, Howard University College of Pharmacy	1999
Bachelor of Science in Chemistry, Morgan State University	1995

Fellowship Appointments

Fellow of the American College of Critical Care Medicine, Society of Critical Care Medicine 2008

Certifications

Board Certified Critical Care Pharmacotherapy Specialist, Board of Pharmacy Specialties

License

Florida